From: Carol Campbell <Carol.Campbell@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2014 11:38

To: McNicoll G (Gordon)

Cc: Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); Alastair Maclean
Subject: Tram inquiry - Gill Lindsay

Gordon,

Gill Lindsay, former Head of Legal Services, has advised us that she does not consent to her contact details being
passed to the inquiry team. She has asked that the Council does not correspond with her again.

Kind regards,

Carol

Carol Campbell | Head of Legal, Risk and Compliance | The City of Edinburgh Council | Waverley Court Business Centre 2.6| 4 East Market

st | Edinburgh | EH8 88G | Te! I - I | ¢ Edinburgh 8

This advice is strictly privileged and confidential and is intended for use by the recipient only.
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or
organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using,
copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not

be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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